



TATIANA FERNALD

PROFESSIONAL DANCER & CHOREOGRAPHER

Profile

Tatiana Fernald has been a professional dancer and choreographer for over 10 years. She is classically trained through the Royal Academy of Dance and received her teaching certifications in Ballet, Lyrical, Tap, Jazz, Hip Hop and Contemporary through the program. She has performed and choreographed with Santa Clarita Ballet Academy, Los Angeles Ballet Company, OneBody Dance Company, Word In Motion Dance Company and Eastern Sky Theatre Company. Additionally Tatiana has worked as a performer in Television, Film, Commercial and Live events for over 15 years.

EXPERIENCE

BALLET PERFORMANCE & TECHNICAL TESTING

Santa Clarita Ballet Academy

2002- 2014

ADVANCE HIP HOP, HOUSE, TRIBAL & LATIN FUSION DANCE TRAINING & PERFORMANCES

Word In Motion Dance Company

2009- 2019

ADVANCE JAZZ, TAP, CHARACTER DANCE, MODERN, LYRICAL

Santa Clarita Ballet Company & Los Angeles Ballet Company

2009 - 2019

COMMERCIAL PERFORMANCES & LIVE SHOWS

OneBody Dance Company & Eastern Sky Theatre Company

2014 - Present

HEAD CHOREOGRAPHER & TOUR DIRECTOR

Eastern Sky Theatre Company & Not By Might Production Company

2020 - Present

HEAD CHOREOGRAPHER & STUNT COORDINATOR
FOR "BRINGING BACK CHRISTMAS" FEATURE FILM
Eastern Sky Theatre Company

2022 - Present



661-645-7376



hello@tatianapatrice.com



7535 Dashi Place, Canoga Park, CA
91304



tatianapatrice.com

EDUCATION

**INSTRUCTOR'S CERTIFICATION OF
INTERMEDIATE BALLET: ROYAL
ACADEMY OF DANCE
2010 - 2014**

**ADVANCED CHOREOGRAPHY &
STAGING CERTIFICATION: ROYAL
ACADEMY OF DANCE
2014 - 2016**

**ADVANCED DANCE TRAINING &
PERFORMANCE CERTIFICATION:
ROYAL ACADEMY OF DANCE
2007-2017**

SKILLS

- Creative Directing
- Project Management
- Advance Dance Technique
- Event & Talent Coordination
- Dance Instruction & Teaching
- Movement & Stunt Coordinator
- Dance Choreography & Blocking